

# SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps)

By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck



**SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II** (**Test Preps**) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck

Master the SAT II German Subject Test and score higher... Our test experts show you the right way to prepare for this important college exam. REA's SAT II German Subject test prep covers all German language areas to appear on the actual exam including in-depth coverage of declensions, verb tenses, passive voice, word order, and more. The book features 6 full-length practice SAT II German exams. Each practice exam question is fully explained to help you better understand the subject material. Use the book's glossary for speedy look-ups and smarter searches.

Follow up your study with REA's proven test-taking strategies, powerhouse drills and study schedule that get you ready for test day.

# **DETAILS**

- Comprehensive review of every German language topic to appear on the SAT II subject test
- Flexible study schedule tailored to your needs
- Packed with proven test tips, strategies and advice to help you master the test
- 6 full-length practice SAT II German Subject exams. Each exam question is answered in complete detail with easy-to-follow, easy-to-grasp explanations.
- The book's glossary allows for quicker, smarter searches of the information you need most

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

About Research & Education Association

Passing the SAT II: German Subject Test

About this Book About the Test

How to Use this Book

Format of the SAT II: German Test Scoring the SAT II: German Test Practice-Test Score Conversion Table Studying for the SAT II: German Test

**Test-Taking Tips** 

Independent Study Schedule

**Chapter 1: NOUNS** 

Gender

**Plurals** 

Compound Nouns

Articles

# **Chapter 2: CASES**

The Nominative Case

The Accusative Case

The Dative Case

The Genitive Case

# **Chapter 3: DECLENSION OF NOUNS**

Declension of the Definite Article and Der-Words

Declension of the Indefinite Article and Ein-Words

Negation of Nouns

Weak Masculine Nouns

# **Chapter 4: PRONOUNS**

Personal Pronouns

**Reflexive Pronouns** 

Relative Pronouns

**Indefinite Relative Pronouns** 

Da(r)- and Wo(r)-Compounds

# **Chapter 5: VERBS**

About Verbs in General

The Use of the Present Tense (das Präsens)

The Imperative

The Use of the Simple Past Tense (das Imperfekt)

The Use of the Present Perfect Tense (das Perfekt)

The Use of the Past Perfect Tense (das Plusquamperfekt)

The Use of the Future Tense (das Futur)

Separable-Prefix Verbs

Principal Parts of Verbs

# **Chapter 6: THE SUBJUNCTIVE (Der Konjunktiv)**

The Use of the General Subjunctive (der Konjunktiv II)

The Use of the Past-Time General Subjunctive

The Use of the Special Subjunctive (der Konjunktiv I)

# **Chapter 7: THE PASSIVE VOICE (Das Passiv)**

The Use of the Passive Voice

Passive Substitutes

# **Chapter 8: INTERROGATIVES**

About Questions in General

The Interrogative Wer? (Who?)

The Interrogatives Wo?, Woher?, and Wohin? (Where?)

The Interrogative Welcher? (Which?)

# **Chapter 9: PREPOSITIONS**

About Prepositions in General

Prepositions with the Accusative Case

Prepositions with the Dative Case

Prepositions with the Genitive Case

Prepositions with Either the Dative or the Accusative Case

Some Idiomatic and Other Uses of Prepositions

Contractions

**Common Verb-Preposition Combinations** 

# **Chapter 10: ADJECTIVES**

About Adjectives in General

Adjective Endings

Comparison of Adjectives and Adverbs

Irregular Forms in the Comparative and Superlative

**Equal and Unequal Comparisons** 

Special Phrases Used in Comparisons

Adjectival Nouns

# **Chapter 11: WORD ORDER**

About Word Order in General

**Coordinating Conjunctions** 

**Subordinating Conjunctions** 

Time, Manner, Place

The Position of Objects

The Position of Nicht

# **Chapter 12: SPECIAL USAGE PROBLEMS**

Als, Wenn, Wann

Nachdem, Nach, Nachher

Seitdem, Seit

Bevor, Vor, Vorher

Noch Ein, Ein Ander

Kennen, Wissen

Endlich, Schließlich, Zuletzt

Ein Paar, Ein paar

Treffen, Begegnen, Kennenlernen

Es Gibt, Es Sind

Nur, Erst

Lernen, Studieren

Worte, Wörter

Spät, Sich Verspäten, Verspätung Haben

Ändern, Sich Ändern, Sich Verändern

Sondern, Aber

Kein vs. Nicht

#### **Chapter 13: NUMERALS**

Cardinal Numbers

**Ordinal Numbers** 

Days, Months, and Seasons

**Telling Time** 

Dates and Age

Time Expressions

# **Chapter 14: BASIC VOCABULARY**

Parts of the Body/Illness

Articles of Clothing/Shopping

Colors

Asking and Receiving Directions/Transportation

Family

Food and Drink/Ordering

Greetings

**GLOSSARY** 

**Practice Test I** 

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

**Practice Test II** 

Answer Kev

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

**Practice Test III** 

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

**Practice Test IV** 

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

Practice Test V

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

**Practice Test VI** 

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

ANSWER SHEETS

# **EXCERPT**

# **About Research & Education Association**

Research & Education Association (REA) is an organization of educators, scientists, and engineers specializing in various academic fields. Founded in 1959 with the purpose of disseminating the most recently developed scientific information to groups in industry, government, high schools, and universities, REA has since become a successful and highly respected publisher of study aids, test preps, handbooks, and reference works.

REA's Test Preparation series includes study guides for all academic levels in almost all disciplines. Research & Education Association publishes test preps for students who have not yet completed high school, as well as high school students preparing to enter college. Students from countries around the world seeking to attend college in the United States will find the assistance they need in REA's publications. For college students seeking advanced degrees, REA publishes test preps for many major graduate school admission examinations in a wide variety of disciplines, including engineering, law, and medicine. Students at every level, in every field, with every ambition can find what they are looking for among REA's publications.

While most test preparation books present practice tests that bear little resemblance to the actual exams, REA's series presents tests that accurately depict the official exams in both degree of difficulty and types of questions. REA's practice tests are always based upon the most recently administered

exams, and include every type of question that can be expected on the actual exams.

REA's publications and educational materials are highly regarded and continually receive an unprecedented amount of praise from professionals, instructors, librarians, parents, and students. Our authors are as diverse as the fields represented in the books we publish. They are well-known in their respective disciplines and serve on the faculties of prestigious high schools, colleges, and universities throughout the United States and Canada.

# PASSING THE SAT II: GERMAN SUBJECT TEST

#### ABOUT THIS BOOK

This book provides you with an accurate and complete representation of the SAT II: German Subject Test. Inside you will find a complete course review, as well as six REA practice tests based on the actual exam. Our practice tests contain every type of question that you can expect to encounter on the actual exam. Following each test you will find an answer key with detailed explanations designed to help you master the test material.

#### ABOUT THE TEST

#### Who takes the test and what is it used for?

Students planning to attend college take the SAT II: German Subject Test for one of two reasons:

(1) Because it is an admission requirement of the college or university to which they are applying,

OR

(2) To demonstrate proficiency in German.

The SAT II: German exam is designed for students who have taken two to four years of German.

# Who administers the test?

The SAT II: German Subject Test is developed by the College Board and administered by Educational Testing Service (ETS). The test development process involves the assistance of educators throughout the country, and is designed and implemented to ensure that the content and difficulty level of the test are appropriate.

# When and where is the test given?

The SAT II: German Subject Test is offered once a year, in June, at many locations throughout the country.

To receive information on upcoming administrations of the exam, consult the publication Taking the SAT II: Subject Tests, which can be obtained from your guidance counselor or by contacting:

College Board SAT Program P.O. Box 6200 Princeton, NJ 08541-6200

Phone: (609) 771-7600

Website: http://www.collegeboard.com

# Is there a registration fee?

You must pay a registration fee to take the SAT II: German Subject Test. Consult the publication Taking the SAT II: Subject Tests for information on the fee structure. Financial assistance may be granted in certain situations. To find out if you qualify and to register for assistance, contact your academic advisor.

#### HOW TO USE THIS BOOK

#### What do I study first?

Remember that the SAT II: German Subject Test is designed to test knowledge that you have acquired throughout your education. Therefore, the best way to prepare for the exam is to refresh yourself by thoroughly studying our review material and taking the sample tests provided in this book. Our practice tests will familiarize you with the types of questions, directions, and format of the SAT II: German Subject Test.

To begin your studies, read over our course review and suggestions for test-taking. Then take the first practice test to dete...

**Download** SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Prep ...pdf

Read Online SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Pr ...pdf

# SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps)

By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck

**SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps)** By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck

Master the SAT II German Subject Test and score higher... Our test experts show you the right way to prepare for this important college exam. REA's SAT II German Subject test prep covers all German language areas to appear on the actual exam including in-depth coverage of declensions, verb tenses, passive voice, word order, and more. The book features 6 full-length practice SAT II German exams. Each practice exam question is fully explained to help you better understand the subject material. Use the book's glossary for speedy look-ups and smarter searches.

Follow up your study with REA's proven test-taking strategies, powerhouse drills and study schedule that get you ready for test day.

# **DETAILS**

- Comprehensive review of every German language topic to appear on the SAT II subject test
- Flexible study schedule tailored to your needs
- Packed with proven test tips, strategies and advice to help you master the test
- 6 full-length practice SAT II German Subject exams. Each exam question is answered in complete detail with easy-to-follow, easy-to-grasp explanations.
- The book's glossary allows for quicker, smarter searches of the information you need most

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

About Research & Education Association

Passing the SAT II: German Subject Test

About this Book

About the Test

How to Use this Book

Format of the SAT II: German Test

Scoring the SAT II: German Test

Practice-Test Score Conversion Table

Studying for the SAT II: German Test

**Test-Taking Tips** 

Independent Study Schedule

**Chapter 1: NOUNS** 

Gender

Plurals

Compound Nouns

Articles

**Chapter 2: CASES** 

The Nominative Case

The Accusative Case

The Dative Case

The Genitive Case

# **Chapter 3: DECLENSION OF NOUNS**

Declension of the Definite Article and Der-Words

Declension of the Indefinite Article and Ein-Words

Negation of Nouns

Weak Masculine Nouns

# **Chapter 4: PRONOUNS**

Personal Pronouns

**Reflexive Pronouns** 

**Relative Pronouns** 

**Indefinite Relative Pronouns** 

Da(r)- and Wo(r)-Compounds

# **Chapter 5: VERBS**

About Verbs in General

The Use of the Present Tense (das Präsens)

The Imperative

The Use of the Simple Past Tense (das Imperfekt)

The Use of the Present Perfect Tense (das Perfekt)

The Use of the Past Perfect Tense (das Plusquamperfekt)

The Use of the Future Tense (das Futur)

Separable-Prefix Verbs

Principal Parts of Verbs

# **Chapter 6: THE SUBJUNCTIVE (Der Konjunktiv)**

The Use of the General Subjunctive (der Konjunktiv II)

The Use of the Past-Time General Subjunctive

The Use of the Special Subjunctive (der Konjunktiv I)

# **Chapter 7: THE PASSIVE VOICE (Das Passiv)**

The Use of the Passive Voice

**Passive Substitutes** 

# **Chapter 8: INTERROGATIVES**

About Questions in General

The Interrogative Wer? (Who?)

The Interrogatives Wo?, Woher?, and Wohin? (Where?)

The Interrogative Welcher? (Which?)

# **Chapter 9: PREPOSITIONS**

**About Prepositions in General** 

Prepositions with the Accusative Case

Prepositions with the Dative Case

Prepositions with the Genitive Case

Prepositions with Either the Dative or the Accusative Case

Some Idiomatic and Other Uses of Prepositions

Contractions

Common Verb-Preposition Combinations

# **Chapter 10: ADJECTIVES**

About Adjectives in General

Adjective Endings

Comparison of Adjectives and Adverbs

Irregular Forms in the Comparative and Superlative

**Equal and Unequal Comparisons** 

Special Phrases Used in Comparisons

Adjectival Nouns

# **Chapter 11: WORD ORDER**

About Word Order in General

**Coordinating Conjunctions** 

**Subordinating Conjunctions** 

Time, Manner, Place

The Position of Objects

The Position of Nicht

# **Chapter 12: SPECIAL USAGE PROBLEMS**

Als, Wenn, Wann

Nachdem, Nach, Nachher

Seitdem, Seit

Bevor, Vor, Vorher

Noch Ein, Ein Ander

Kennen, Wissen

Endlich, Schließlich, Zuletzt

Ein Paar, Ein paar

Treffen, Begegnen, Kennenlernen

Es Gibt, Es Sind

Nur. Erst

Lernen, Studieren

Worte, Wörter

Spät, Sich Verspäten, Verspätung Haben

Ändern, Sich Ändern, Sich Verändern

Sondern, Aber

Kein vs. Nicht

# **Chapter 13: NUMERALS**

Cardinal Numbers

Ordinal Numbers

Days, Months, and Seasons

**Telling Time** 

Dates and Age

Time Expressions

# **Chapter 14: BASIC VOCABULARY**

Parts of the Body/Illness

Articles of Clothing/Shopping

Colors

Asking and Receiving Directions/Transportation

Family

Food and Drink/Ordering

Greetings

# **GLOSSARY**

# **Practice Test I**

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

# **Practice Test II**

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

#### **Practice Test III**

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

#### **Practice Test IV**

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

#### **Practice Test V**

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

# **Practice Test VI**

Answer Key

**Detailed Explanations of Answers** 

ANSWER SHEETS

#### **EXCERPT**

#### **About Research & Education Association**

Research & Education Association (REA) is an organization of educators, scientists, and engineers specializing in various academic fields. Founded in 1959 with the purpose of disseminating the most recently developed scientific information to groups in industry, government, high schools, and universities, REA has since become a successful and highly respected publisher of study aids, test preps, handbooks, and reference works.

REA's Test Preparation series includes study guides for all academic levels in almost all disciplines. Research & Education Association publishes test preps for students who have not yet completed high school, as well as high school students preparing to enter college. Students from countries around the world seeking to attend college in the United States will find the assistance they need in REA's publications. For college students seeking advanced degrees, REA publishes test preps for many major graduate school admission examinations in a wide variety of disciplines, including engineering, law, and medicine. Students at every level, in every field, with every ambition can find what they are looking for among REA's publications.

While most test preparation books present practice tests that bear little resemblance to the actual exams, REA's series presents tests that accurately depict the official exams in both degree of difficulty and types of questions. REA's practice tests are always based upon the most recently administered exams, and include every type of question that can be expected on the actual exams.

REA's publications and educational materials are highly regarded and continually receive an unprecedented amount of praise from professionals, instructors, librarians, parents, and students. Our authors are as diverse as the fields represented in the books we publish. They are well-known in their respective disciplines and serve on the faculties of prestigious high schools, colleges, and universities throughout the United States and Canada.

# PASSING THE SAT II: GERMAN SUBJECT TEST

### ABOUT THIS BOOK

This book provides you with an accurate and complete representation of the SAT II: German Subject Test. Inside you will find a complete course review, as well as six REA practice tests based on the actual exam. Our practice tests contain every type of question that you can expect to encounter on the actual exam. Following each test you will find an answer key with detailed explanations designed to help you master the

test

material.

#### ABOUT THE TEST

# Who takes the test and what is it used for?

Students planning to attend college take the SAT II: German Subject Test for one of two reasons:

- (1) Because it is an admission requirement of the college or university to which they are applying, *OR*
- (2) To demonstrate proficiency in German.

The SAT II: German exam is designed for students who have taken two to four years of German.

#### Who administers the test?

The SAT II: German Subject Test is developed by the College Board and administered by Educational Testing Service (ETS). The test development process involves the assistance of educators throughout the country, and is designed and implemented to ensure that the content and difficulty level of the test are appropriate.

# When and where is the test given?

The SAT II: German Subject Test is offered once a year, in June, at many locations throughout the country.

To receive information on upcoming administrations of the exam, consult the publication Taking the SAT II: Subject Tests, which can be obtained from your guidance counselor or by contacting:

College Board SAT Program P.O. Box 6200 Princeton, NJ 08541-6200

Phone: (609) 771-7600

Website: http://www.collegeboard.com

# Is there a registration fee?

You must pay a registration fee to take the SAT II: German Subject Test. Consult the publication Taking the SAT II: Subject Tests for information on the fee structure. Financial assistance may be granted in certain situations. To find out if you qualify and to register for assistance, contact your academic advisor.

# HOW TO USE THIS BOOK

# What do I study first?

Remember that the SAT II: German Subject Test is designed to test knowledge that you have acquired throughout your education. Therefore, the best way to prepare for the exam is to refresh yourself by thoroughly studying our review material and taking the sample tests provided in this book. Our practice tests will familiarize you with the types of questions, directions, and format of the SAT II: German Subject Test.

To begin your studies, read over our course review and suggestions for test-taking. Then take the first practice test to dete...

# SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck Bibliography

• Sales Rank: #2224839 in Books

• Brand: Brand: Research Education Association

• Published on: 2002-06-01 • Released on: 2001-07-26 • Original language: English

• Number of items: 1

• Dimensions: 1.05" h x 6.62" w x 9.90" l,

• Binding: Paperback

• 285 pages



**Download** SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Prep ...pdf



Read Online SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Pr ...pdf

Download and Read Free Online SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck

# **Editorial Review**

**Users Review** 

From reader reviews:

# **Daniel McCullough:**

Book is to be different per grade. Book for children until adult are different content. We all know that that book is very important normally. The book SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) ended up being making you to know about other knowledge and of course you can take more information. It doesn't matter what advantages for you. The guide SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) is not only giving you more new information but also for being your friend when you truly feel bored. You can spend your personal spend time to read your publication. Try to make relationship using the book SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps). You never really feel lose out for everything in case you read some books.

#### **Robert Hicks:**

As people who live in typically the modest era should be revise about what going on or facts even knowledge to make these people keep up with the era that is certainly always change and make progress. Some of you maybe can update themselves by looking at books. It is a good choice for yourself but the problems coming to anyone is you don't know what kind you should start with. This SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) is our recommendation to cause you to keep up with the world. Why, as this book serves what you want and wish in this era.

# **Beulah Scherr:**

The publication with title SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) contains a lot of information that you can understand it. You can get a lot of advantage after read this book. This specific book exist new knowledge the information that exist in this e-book represented the condition of the world now. That is important to yo7u to learn how the improvement of the world. This book will bring you inside new era of the the positive effect. You can read the e-book in your smart phone, so you can read the item anywhere you want.

# **Bruce Mull:**

People live in this new moment of lifestyle always attempt to and must have the free time or they will get lot of stress from both way of life and work. So, once we ask do people have free time, we will say absolutely

sure. People is human not just a robot. Then we request again, what kind of activity do you have when the spare time coming to a person of course your answer will unlimited right. Then do you try this one, reading textbooks. It can be your alternative in spending your spare time, the particular book you have read will be SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps).

Download and Read Online SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck #IYKX2J48DP6

# Read SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck for online ebook

SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck Free PDF d0wnl0ad, audio books, books to read, good books to read, cheap books, good books, online books, books online, book reviews epub, read books online, books to read online, online library, greatbooks to read, PDF best books to read, top books to read SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck books to read online.

Online SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck ebook PDF download

SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck Doc

SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck Mobipocket

SAT II Subject Test: German -- The Best Test Preparation for the SAT II (Test Preps) By Michael Busges, Frederic Curry, James V. McMahon, Linda Thomas, Peter Schroeck EPub